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From:                                         Frys, Matthew B (DOT)
<Matthew.Frys@dot.ny.gov>
Sent:                                           Wednesday, April 9, 2025
7:25 AM
To:                                               John Enright
Cc:                                               Kevin Cramer
Subject:                                     [EXTERNAL] RE: National
Grid Project  / Niagara County / Lockport
/ DOT Region 5
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation.
Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please

use
the 'Report Phish' button.
 
Good Morning,
 
I apologize
for the delay. I had to reach out to the residency & panning group for the
answer. The Department currently has
the following projects planned for the
locations you outlined:
 
Currently
in construction:
 

D265461 Highway Improvements/Mill & Fill
- Rt 78 - Towns of Amherst, Clarence, Lockport, Pendleton, City of
Lockport is
set to be a 2 year project with the section from NY 93 to Lockport SCL to be
completed in 2026
 
Project to be
put out to Bid:
 

5V2551
– 2025 - NY 93 Bypass - NY 31 to Robinson
5V2553
– 2025 - NY 93 - Raymond to Akron – is close but does not cross the power
project
501138
– 2026 – NY 93 – Bypass to Raymond Rd widening – also state street intersection
on the bypass is included
here
581561
– 2026 – NY 78 – Lockport SCL to NY 31

 
No projects
on NY 77 at this time.
 
All dates are
Letting dates so construction could be the following year
 
 
 
 
 
Matthew B. Frys, P.E.
Associate Construction Engineer
New York State Department of Transportation
100 Seneca Street Buffalo, NY 14203
(O): 716-847-3200  Matthew.Frys@dot.ny.gov
 
www.dot.ny.gov

 
From: John Enright <John.Enright@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:37 AM
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You don't often get
email from john.enright@nationalgrid.com. Learn
why this is important

To: Frys, Matthew B (DOT) <Matthew.Frys@dot.ny.gov>
Cc: Kevin Cramer <Kevin.Cramer@nationalgrid.com>
Subject: National Grid Project / Niagara County / Lockport / DOT Region
5
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open
attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

 
Hi
Matt,
 
 
National
Grid has an upcoming project in the Lockport area. We’ll be replacing towers at
existing crossings. Below are the crossings
that we will be working on. We
anticipate starting construction in 2026, and the project will last at least 3
years. Can you please advise
if the DOT has any future projects in these areas
that will conflict with our construction?
 
 
 
DOT Road Crossing Location Town
State Highway 93 43.146938592516186,

-78.71224877502489
Lockport / Niagara
County

State Highway 78 43.14326947155658,
-78.69688575948926

Lockport / Niagara
County

Lewiston rd State Highway 77 43.144265822567526,
-78.5144949208625

Royalton / Niagara
County

 
Thank you
 
John Enright
Right of Way Agent
nationalgrid
Office – (716) 831-7163
John.Enright@nationalgrid.com
 

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the
addressee(s) only. The content
may also contain legal, professional or other
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You
should not
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed
by clicking on the appropriate link)
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any
documents from this
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not
accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the
National Grid group please use the
attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations
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